

Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

DATE : 08-05-17

TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE : Uig Community Centre

DISTRIBUTION : To all Council Members

Present: J. Maciver, W. Greer, G. Attrill, R. Fraser, L. Darley.

JMacI (chair) welcomed Ranald Fraser and congratulated him on his success in the local elections. He added that he looks forward to seeing him regularly at community council meetings.

| Item | Summary and Action | Who? | When? |
|------|---|------|-------|
| 1 | Apologies A. Morrison, C. Maclean, D. Maciver, | | |
| 2 | Approval of Minutes Minutes of meeting held on 3rd April were approved (WG/GA). Minutes of meeting held on 10th April were approved (JMacI). | | |
| 3 | Finance Current balance stands at £3,761.48. £410.00 has been paid in by CnES. | | |
| 4 | Correspondence E-mails forwarded to members - <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Planning - weekly lists.• Gill Miller, Audit Scotland - Ferry Service Scotland.• Belle Ann Scott - Village of the Year.• Carol Nowhaveh, Procurement Policy Officer - Ferry Services Procurement.• Iain Mackinnon, CnES Technical Services - CalMac Summer 2018 Timetable Feedback submission. Other correspondence - <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sent E-mails re. Hustings to local candidates and to other Community Councils.• E-mail to Uig News re. meetings and Fire and Rescue visit.• Received E-mail from Don Mackay (Carloway CC) re. their Hustings date.• Carmen Morrison, Scottish Health Council Western Isles - poster re. mental health provision. | | |

| Item | | Summary and Action | Who? | When? |
|------|--------------------------------------|---|------|-------|
| 5 | Community Appraisal | LD has looked into obtaining funding from Outer Hebrides Leader. To begin the process it is necessary to submit an Expression of Interest. This can be done on-line, but a ball-park figure for costs is needed. Further discussion was postponed until next meeting, when it is hoped there will be more members present. | | |
| 6 | AOCB | White lining of the road to Breanish has still not been completed. GA reported that he had been approached by Kevin Murphy (archaeologist) enquiring as to the local population's view of a full archaeological survey being carried out at the old Mealista graveyard. | | |
| 7 | Date and Time of Next Meeting | The next meeting will be at 7.30pm on Monday 12th June 2017. | | |